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Thanks! 

From: Hannah Barker <hbarker@psc.state.fl.us> 

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 2:32 PM 

To: Commissioner Correspondence <CommissionerCorrespondence@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Subject: Docket Correspondence 

Good afternoon, 

Please place the attached email in Docket No. 20200000. 

Hannah E. Barker 
Executive Assistant to Chairman Clark 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
{850) 413-6004 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gabriella Da Silva <gdasilva@momscleanairforce.org> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 2:30 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Please remove roadblocks to energy efficiency in Florida 

Dear Public Service Commissioner Clark, 

Florida's largest utilities badly trail leading utilities in the Southeast and across the nation in delivering energy 
savings to customers. That's short-sighted because energy efficiency is the quickest, cheapest, and cleanest way 
to meet our energy needs and tackle climate change -- but outdated practices in setting state energy efficiency 
goals are holding us back. Let's fix that through this rulemaking process. 

As you consider changes to your goal setting rule, I ask that you reform the cost-effectiveness and screening 
practices that previously led many utilities to propose goals of zero to this Commission. I understand that 
Florida is the only state that relies primarily on these practices. 
Energy efficiency programs have taken on new importance in light of the economic fallout from the COVID-19 
crisis. Florida families should not have to make a choice between paying a power bill or buying essentials like 
food and medicine. Now is the time to remove the roadblocks to energy savings in order to provide more and 
better energy efficiency programs to customers. 

It's time to use the new rulemaking to update your decades-old practices, and consider ways to get utilities to do 
more on efficiency, in particular for low-income customers. Please use this opportunity to get input from the 
public and experts in this field before rushing to revise the rule on conservation goal-setting. 

Regards, 
Gabriella Da Silva 
Coral Springs Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cheryl Gaiefsky <lgaiefsky@aol.com> 
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
Cheryl Gaiefsky 
Longwood Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Erika Klein <erikaklein161@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1 :23 PM 
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
Erika Klein 
Naples Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hilary Brown <hilary@mamboland.com> 
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
Hilary Brown 
Orlando Florida 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gilda Levinson <gld54.lev.d@gmail.com> 
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
Gilda Levinson 
Coral Springs Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Glenn Beaver <glennebv@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1 :22 PM 
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
food and medicine; Now is the time to remove the roadblocks to energy savings in order to provide more and 
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
Glenn Beaver 
Jacksonville Florida 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

William Tucker <biltucker@earthlink.net> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1 :21 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Please remove roadblocks to energy efficiency in Florida 

Dear Public Service Commissioner Clark, 

I was a PSC Commissioner for nine-years in Wyoming. Based on that experience and now as a full-time 
resident in SW Florida, I am very concerned that Florida's largest utilities badly trail leading utilities in the 
Southeast and across the nation in delivering energy savings to customers. 
That's short-sighted because energy efficiency is the quickest, cheapest, and cleanest way to meet our energy 
needs and tackle climate change -- but outdated practices in setting state energy efficiency goals are holding us 
back. Let's fix that through this rulemaking process. 

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
William Tucker 
Punta Gorda Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dayana Avila <dayana.avila89@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1: 18 PM 
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
Dayana Avila 
Plantation Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Marietta Bala <ripibala@comcast.net> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1: 17 PM 
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
Marietta Bala 
Bonita Springs Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Maureen Peterson <moepeterson 14@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1: 16 PM 
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
Maureen Peterson 
South Pasadena Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Marc Maslov <marcmaslov@yahoo.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1: 15 PM 
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
savings to customers. That ' s short-sighted because energy efficiency is the quickest, cheapest, and cleanest way 
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
Marc Maslov 
Jupiter Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sheila Calderon <shecal711@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1: 13 PM 
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
Sheila Calderon 
Greenacres Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Linda Lee <classyconcepts@bellsouth.net> 
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
Linda Lee 
Plantation Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Shirley Waltz <waltzs9147@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1: 12 PM 
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
Shirley Waltz 
Fort Lauderdale Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Misha Desai <mdesai1991@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1 :11 PM 
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
Misha Desai 
Gainesville Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Violetta Whiting <viwhiting@comcast.net> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1 :09 PM 
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
Violetta Whiting 
Naples Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Marilyn Close-Battoe <mclosebattoe@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1 :07 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Please remove roadblocks to energy efficiency in Florida 

Dear Public Service Commissioner Clark, 

Florida could be a leader in energy efficiency! We are in a great position to do just that. 

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
Marilyn Close-Battoe 
Gainesville Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cynthia Waldron <cw1211@gmail.com> 
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
to meet our energy needs and tackle climate change -- but outdated practices in setting state energy effic;iency 
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
Cynthia Waldron 
Orange Park Florida 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Denise MULLINS <dwmu1lins9@att.net> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1 :05 PM 
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
Denise MULLINS 
The Villages Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Marcia Barkan <mjbarkan1@comcast.net> 
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
Marcia Barkan 
Orlando Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lynda Leach <leachlyn@illinois.edu> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1 :04 PM 
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
Lynda Leach 
Fort Myers Florida 
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